/"\ AGENDA
M E R IA N CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
o MERIDIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
W N

T H I PAY March 18,2021 7:00 p.m.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Zoom Meeting
ID: 880 2838 5000
Password: 5000

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. January 21, 2021

4, COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC REMARKS

6. PUBLIC HEARING
A. MSU - Lake Lansing Pathway Phase III

7. COMMISSION ACTION
A. MSU - Lake Lansing Pathway Phase III

8. COMMISSION DISCUSSION
A. Pathway Master Plan

9. REPORTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Township Board
B. Planning Commission
C. Chair
D. Staff

10. NEXT MEETING DATES
A. Township Board Meeting April 13,2021
B. Transportation Commission Meeting May 20, 2021.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Director of Community Planning and Development Mark
Kieselbach, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI 48864 Central Fire St.

Providing a safe, welcoming, sustainable, prime community. N -
A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



MEV\B IQIAN ?

Charter Township of Meridian

Meridian Transportation Commission

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864
Thursday, January 21, 2021- Minutes -DRAFT

Members

Present: Chair Vagnozzi, Vice-Chair Lovell, Commissioners Potter, Opsommer, Hudson and
Robertson

Members

Absent: None

Others

Present: Deputy Manager Derek Perry, Police Chief Ken Plaga, Community Planning & Development
Director Mark Kieselbach, Planning Commission Liaison Christina Snyder, and Bill
McConnell.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chair Vagnozzi called the meeting to order at 7:00pm

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER OPSOMMER TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY
COMMISSIONER HUDSON. MOTION PASSES 6-0.

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES-NOVEMBER 19, 2020

MOTION BY VICE-CHAIR LOVELL TO APPROVE THE MINUTES. SUPPORTED BY
COMMISSIONER OPSOMMER. MOTION PASSES 6-0.

4, COMMUNICATIONS - NONE

5. PUBLIC REMARKS - NONE




6. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

VICE-CHAIR LOVELL MOVED TO NOMINATE CHAIR VAGNOZZI AS CHAIR FOR 2021.
SUPPORTED BY COMMISSIONER POTTER. MOTION PASSES 6-0.

COMMISSIONER HUDSON MOVED TO NOMINATE VICE-CHAIR LOVELL AS VICE-CHAIR FOR
2021. SUPPORTED BY COMMMISSIONER POTTER. MOTION PASSES 6-0.

7.  COMMISSION DISCUSSION

A. 2021 Local Road Program

(Presentation material on file.)

Second year of the program.

Approximately $3.5 million to be spent on improvement.

Total of 17.98 miles of road work.

Resurfacing 8.87 miles, Cape Seal 1.50 miles and Crack Fill 7.61 miles.

Cape Seal uses small chips with a slurry coating.

Adds 8-10 years to the life of the road.

Roads to be resurfaced are in poor condition or have failed.

Road work is distributed across the Township as much as possible.

Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating (PASER) analysis was completed in 2017.
The goal of the 10 year program is to have all roads at a PASER rating of 8 (Good).
Ingham County Road Department does chip seal over newly asphalted road to extend the life
of the road.

B. Pathway Projects
(Presentation material on file.)

The MSU to Lake Lansing pathway is planned in three phases.

Funding from the Ingham County Trail millage was secured to pay for a portion of the
pathway.

Phase 1 will be the most difficult as there are multiple property owners along the route.

An appraisal of each property must be done.

Phase 2 will be sent out for bids within the next 30 days.

Phase 2b is a ten foot wide pathway on the east side of Okemos Road from the Township
Service Center, Gaylord C. Smith Court to the Inter Urban pathway.

Phase 3 will connect to Lake Lansing and the Ingham County Park.

Phase 3b is along Shaw Street from Haslett Road to Lake Lansing Park South.

The pathway construction will be done in conjunction with the Ingham County Drain office
Nemoka Drain project and the resurfacing of Shaw Street planned for 2021.

The Township is working with East Lansing to construct a pathway on the west side of Towar
Avenue from Lake Lansing Road north to connect with the East Lansing pathway and access to
the East Lansing Sports Complex.

There are approximately 75 miles of pathways.

After a snowfall it takes 4-6 hours using multiple crews to clear the pathways.

There can be negative affects when applying salt.

Using beet juice deicer as a possible alternative.

Concern there was no pathway on the south side of Lake Lansing Road east of Hagadorn Road
to Highgate Avenue adjacent to Donley Elementary school.

The last update to the Pathway Master Plan was 2016.

A 2021 goal of the Township Board is to review and update the Pathway Master Plan.

Need to identify and prioritize where pathways should be constructed.

2



e There have been “historic gaps” in the pathway system.

C. Okemos Road - Downtown

(Presentation material on file.)

e The new Okemos Road Bridge will have a similar design to the former camelback bridge.

There will be a pedestrian pathway under the bridge on the north side of the river.

Locations for rain gardens are possible adjacent to the new bridge.

Bridge replacement will start late in 2021 with completion in 2022.

A dedicated left turn signal will be installed at the Grand River Avenue / Dobie Road / Central

Park Drive intersection in 2021.

o The left turn cycle from northbound Dobie Road to Grand River Avenue currently only allows
2-3 vehicles per cycle.

e MDOT has moved the resurfacing of Grand River Avenue to 2022 to allow additional time on
the design to raise Grand River Avenue at the Okemos Road intersection.

e The Ingham County Road Department will be resurfacing Hagadorn Road from Mt. Hope Road
to the Red Cedar Bridge in 2021.

e MDOT plans to resurface Saginaw Highway in 2024.

e A concept plan to connect Okemos Road to the roundabout at Marsh Road and Hamilton Road
was discussed.

e The plan could help to alleviate traffic congestion at the Okemos Road and Hamilton Road
intersection.

8. NEXT MEETING DATES

A. Township Board Meeting January 26, 2021. (Boards / Commissions)
B. Transportation Commission Meeting March 18, 2021

Chair Vagnozzi suggested the Pathway Master Plan be the discussion item for the March meeting.

9. ADJOURNMENT

CHAIR VAGNOZZI ASKED FOR A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING, MOTION BY COMMISSIONER
POTTER TO ADJOURN THE MEETING, SUPPORTED BY TRUSTEE OPSOMMER, MOTION PASSES 6-0.

Meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.



TOWNSHIP‘?

9.D.

To: Transportation Commission Members
From: Derek N. Perry, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering
Date: March 12,2021
Re: MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway Phase IIIl MNRTF Grant Application

Upon completion, The MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway will be a 5.5 mile paved trail that will connect
the eastern edge of the MSU campus to the Lake Lansing North and South County Park properties
in Meridian Township.

Phases I and Il will start construction this year and are expected to be completed in 2022. Phase III
will complete the project and connect the Lake Lansing Parks with the eastern end of the existing
Inter Urban Pathway (Map attached).

The cost estimate for Phase III is $2.6 million. To fund the project we are seeking $1.95 million
from the Ingham County Park and Trail millage, $350,000 from the Meridian Pathway millage and
$300,000 from the Michigan Natural Resource Trust Fund (MNRTF) grant program. This is the
maximum amount allowed under the MNRTF program and has a required submittal date of April
1, 2021 in order to be considered for funding this year.

As part of the MNRTF application, we are required to solicit public input on the project. To meet
the requirement we are requesting that the Meridian Township Transportation Commission hold a
public hearing and to subsequently consider adopting a resolution of support for the project.

Following the Public Hearing, we are recommending the following proposed motion:

“Move to support and approve the attached MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway Phase III
Resolution of Support.”

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



Transportation Commission Resolution
MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway Phase llI
Page 1 of 2

MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway Phase III
RESOLUTION of SUPPORT

At a regular meeting of the Transportation Commission of the Charter
Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, held virtually using the Zoom web
conferencing application, in said Township on the 18th day of March 2021 at 7:00
p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by Commissioner and
supported by Commissioner :

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Natural Resources accepts grant
requests from local units of government to assist in the development and acquisition
of recreation properties; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Commission is interested in leveraging local
Pathway Millage Funds by obtaining supplemental grant funding for pathway
projects whenever possible; and

WHEREAS, Meridian Township has prepared a grant application for
submission to the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund for $300,000 to extend and
complete phase III of the MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway; and

WHEREAS, this project is identified and supported in the Township Pathway
Master Plan and in the 2011-2016 Parks and Recreation Master Plan adopted by the
Meridian Township Board and Park Commission, and is on file with the Michigan
Department of Natural Resources; and

WHEREAS, the grant request is outlined and justified in the 2021-2026 Capital
Improvements Program adopted by the Township Board; and

WHEREAS, pathway development and improvements are supported by
Township Board Policy and 2021 Goals and Objectives; and

WHEREAS, this grant request was open to public review at the regularly
scheduled meeting of the Transportation Commission on March 18, 2021; and



Transportation Commission Resolution
MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway Phase llI
Page 2 of 2

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY,
MICHIGAN, as follows:

To support submission of a grant application to the Michigan Natural
Resources Trust Fund for development of the MSU to Lake Lansing
Phase III pathway with a total project cost of $2,600,000.00. With the
seventy-five (75%) percent local match of $1,950,000, by the Ingham
County Parks and Trails, and thirteen (13%) local match of $350,000
by the Meridian Pathway Millage, with the remaining twelve (12%)
percent ($300,000) funded by the MNRTF grant.

ADOPTED:
YEAS:
NAYS:
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Vice Chair of the Transportation
Commission, Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a
regular meeting of the Transportation Commission on the 18th of March, 2021.

Robert Lovell, Transportation Commission Vice Chair



4 - 1FHS
INISNV'I

‘dd LLATSVH

0
_______ i

15V
2 -
t

0 Saddl
NIV Sl =H

HLN -
ONIS -

)

YOLDANNOD s
MVHS - 111 ASVHd

v IV £5% i
wewe ONISNYT IV




THWAY MASTER PLAN

o1 > 3 7 5 S 11 E | ‘ 13 14 comwmn ro. LD BATH TwP 16 S comum | 18,
f ] § Now ot cor GR T ] ‘\ ‘\ ] ‘T‘T‘T ‘w i ‘\ g o
s Ol BN A RN EIE: | -
CITY I].'".[-;ST LANSING }»LLJ—J*LLJ—J— T
Q o | |G
‘ g
,E INGHAM COUl g
RGATE LN. S%S&Eg‘ ) ) z
BIBER ST. HEEE ‘ ) s Crane St — T %
: = ERH o i ¢
P % = — 2 = 7&&) ;;E ‘ $ - Sunset  Ave % ;
et 2 TE 1 ::‘“ i( ‘ BUSS ST, Hardy or LD CUEEE TR
; >\ —— 2
: } 2N - '%wach DR. 2 LAKE ST Greenleaf  St.
i = = : , " LAKE LANSING
= e &= \e 453 AC.
: EE“\‘\ P\KEENS?#T‘Y
0 = 41‘ wm ‘ 0
TAYLOR DR. g CudT e €000
CITY OF EAST LANSING E 5 é TRANSFER STATION
g g & i
% * \ S /////4 4 Hickary Island Dr. ; % —
. EST. 1842 : - 9 N
S E /ﬁ iS5
MERIDIAN @ L
\//—\ /’ i ‘ I : : 4-3
/ "' [&]
. . "" § RABY RD. ‘ - M
Z (vac. 1997) Sbor HASLETT RD
A Prlme Communlty : 755\/"”8 ; ’7 AL “ ‘ ‘ mmwm‘\mmmHH‘H s :
2 /¢ e i ' ‘
T4N, R1W S L e
) GRAPHIC SCALE é | 2 4! ol n
i w e i = _ - %g N = |
I N G HAM C O U N TY’ M I C H I GAN F--__ ( IN FEET ) ‘ ° e "L:i ég EXISTING CROSSWALK| n ré o
" CITY OF EAST LANSING Il BRIo0E e e/ri=! | B {5500
. EXISTING PATHWAY e 1= k S Bl w
71.2 MILES ¥ @ y \ ¥
PROPOSED PATHWAY oo ssss s s s e m-E ) — \\‘\é’\w - Oww §)“ %‘J ]I BB &
21 MILES ~ © A | z
EXISTING PAVED SHOULDER [T _erer g | f
36.30 MILES S L
PROPOSED PAVED SHOULDER sttt N ::SiZSNT:fKFS'DR' F‘T\Li‘ y
37.2 MILES . ' [ 4 2
EXISTING CROSS COUNTRY mmpnmmss™tiSuy, o R —
K 6.1 MILES B roal e el L&) ® <
Wp;%%pﬁ\SEEDS CROSS COUNTRY* mnmnmnnntc S CITY OF EAST LANSING . ! - =t |
: 11T 4 i YU
EX‘ST‘NG 57 \S‘E)E ALK L 5 BB BB BB __BO§ __QBO§ | 4 /_, Q\$ Qf?" BRIDGE %
gg\SAwELES?DEWALK g l'“ | = %«
[T (1] Seoehrs H
EAST LANSING -

1.6 MILES

PROPOSED ALTERNATE SURFACE PATHWAY
1.9 MILES (UNPAVED) miimimimiimiimimimimi s

cReENG \F&Lm R L“‘ J =
EXISTING HERITAGE PATHWA'Y s s n s s o s 1 s r.

baaoiozoe 1 || [ | -
.37 MILES I M f;;w?»?s

‘ . . ‘ : S . OFR. V \ | - | : ¥ MARKET /.
: .1 1 1 . . ——— T~
0.08 MILES I = e N = T - )

WARDCLIFF
SCHOOL

BOARDWALK

o |

A

CORNELL  RD.

“OKEMOS  RD.

b

TEMPORARY SIDEWALK

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, = 2000

ANNEXATIONS WITH CITIES

NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

(0 \—Eﬁ‘; s POST OFFICE / 5% >
m\ﬂ\\ 3 ;E;TT‘Z:L oy R, Z% . KNIGHTSFORD f
I BR‘DGEO} |:| PROPOSED CROSSWALK %—mmmum% . émr%@t:’ OTTAWA HILLS PARK z‘b&\aé’oég’%‘%/ h\ H
- PROPOSED RFBS s s !‘MQ 5 b | 4
EXISTING CROSSWALKS e & ;
EXISTING RFBS e o o el [/ /0 EHE e, TN Qe e v [ A UL L T Mttt n H
5 ‘ CEDAR BEND HEIGHTS ivw ~ w\rﬂﬁ E‘L e

TONAPAH TRL,

East Lodges Dr.

___

[~ SILVERSTONE WAY

HANNAH BLVD. [

LAND PRESERVATION

CENTRAL

] MERIDIAN TWP. PARKS ’//////
[

l?‘

INGHAM COUNTY PARK s

REVISION DATE

|

‘
A_TRL

win

ELLINGTON | D

" e < gL.UgAAR’TgA'S %‘E
03 17 2021 wyckingham g‘ | |
=
i /17/ H : g |
VACATED BY I.C.R.C. Z — . ‘ ‘ LVER R
Private Road . | N g J < 9 7 i ~ g ' ””III,',‘?.. / ] 7
v ev— 1 il :
CITY OF EAST LANSING . 'lllllllIIllIIlllIlllIlllIllllll ; 4900
[[]]
N — ~— — = : ‘ il oy
1 { MOUNT HOPE  RD. o = - KEMOS W) : ] E L sonrowa : ,:Z”,”:’:’""””Illllm,"/” "
VE! =" ) K I 3 HOO! - -1 1 - ‘ — :‘ AKH | | FORES ; I:‘ 2 1
. - ‘ - [ ] ? I ] E ‘
o 4 y = . \\ & : . \ = 2 T > E N
*E C&\O )/ - \\ & / . y ; D . = 1 ] o Ve s ]
z RA—— B ¥ ] : S N : : / ] '
F ) 3 ‘ = 1
S
=z = :
2 g
= E .
z 3

avacs

30

NN NN NN NN NN

T ¢ \ NS S . ‘ . ; 5 2 ‘
‘ ‘ FOREST RD. ] in Fore — . - = ‘ *
E p . - . SuTHRORT - . ) i
N N \f ] W [ =
N —mmmwn, | BL — ~ ~ -
y OWNER ) L= — ; \
Co ) ab & & lg/ — ~3 . ;
S o7 /@/ k = B —~ G 5
S| CLaferet o B[ @ : \ \ — g
S 3 J ! H > ~~ SOPHIEA PKWY . (D) N7 —— \ ‘ BRIDGE : Efi%‘ TURNER DA
= _ - )| ri@ \ o ~ N | | N 44‘ 2 % © 7
" ‘ T =_ &> ) — L o )7 L — =2 E S /R
‘ IS t < N s D ) Ve ) . ‘ - < i
‘ g ; § BUS ‘EARAGE o " 3] D ) S -R. : ﬁ ) E!
O : = BENNETT WOODS I ; /"\ ( J - \ ‘ 3 / N ’ g
‘ SeHooL oai g Egst Lcwg‘ . [ e EXISTING CROSSWALK ) ' I ‘L < ! E
= C _Memory Ggrdens —~ B T . L - 3
D s 9 NG 2 TURNING L Cepetery) \ o - i o % iz o ‘ & f - D
| \ ) _ ; FAQFE/\ \KW\‘U TQ ‘ | ey / - CHINEY 0AKS DR. ™1
SO ] | ‘ 5 ; ~ . = =z E
“ L BENNETT RD. | BENNETT 2 I 4 - I \ P vz | E ]]_ 4000
B - = U | . ) > &
] ; ‘ v | § _ ;
‘ ‘ © . X0 Qunl ) VB \ : R j ; /////'////% ‘% i
z CARNOUSTIE DR. & @ = el BN D ; %, £ 2]
3 1 Z : | IS ) 3 ) - & [ = gg
‘ ’ g Q\m\o‘\ — i - e
= o 1
| | . I
‘ ACT 425 CITY OF LANSING g L
C ‘ 11/03/99 g ’7 .
| | | Ly o N
=
<
‘ £
T
‘ N S
— | — - s . —
_ Fieldstone Dr. - T\ —_—
‘ o = ‘ = ‘ wmwj@i@
Taos Taos T, & | L EBER - 1
- o — ~ = 2 ) = J@]W TT17 1
B §f Q | J T, S| B
DY/ v x A 1 e
s & ey g = ‘ = = [ [ E
" ‘ JXL% o = FORSBERG DR | =] \ n w S E
I o~ } w\“r’ o = 71“9 < | - = — L
é ~ LOON LN. / o 7f 4”5 é “ ! Z B
: UPINE_DR. ® j 2 “)/‘z E [ | u :
E ; ol - o[ | g . = = 5
‘ gF = Y S Q\&/g B ! = T g ) \‘ 5| -
| : N | e P , — N e
g 5 j\ ﬁ\é = ! 5 El= I Ll - - 2\ ,*\ 7 \ ) : S &
‘ B COREOPSIS |\ coreoPSIS DR j £ T : \ [ ] [ H\\ o) q | T
z TN R = A | - i ! ; | z
A ‘ ol . ‘ 4 — —— Iidl I I ) . —— = . !!I - I Na | gouvl ey |
" w  JOLLY RD. PR =TI " = : g > 2 ) - :
1 ? 3 4 5 6§ == - ] ‘ ‘ 14 15 17 18
39500 3000 g ° WOODS EDGE DR. & (] 0 1500 1000 0
Q )
[$] -
3] G ==
A Jue)
ABBOTT RD o BONANZA DR. A=15 COLUMBUS AVE. 1-12 EAST REYNOLDS RD.  0-11 —2% = H"& M ANV . IaiLor ol o WES IMINS TER WY N
ACADEMIC WAY M—14 BONITA CIR. N—4 COMMONS PKWY. ALDN. TWP. EAST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N—9 ﬁ’ SHAKER BLVD. F=1 TAYLOR DR. 0—1 WHARF DR. D—13
AEOLIAN DR. c-7 BOULEVARD DR. F—11 COMANCHE DR. G-6 EAST SUNWIND DR. c-6 MACK AVE. Q-1 o R SHARBROOK WAY N=12 TEAKWOOD CIR. L—14 WHISPERWOOD DR. N—17
ALAIEDON PKWY.  ALDN. TWP. BRACKEN WOODS CT. F—17 CONGDON DR. F-18 EASTWAY DR. F—5 MACKINAC RD. E-13 SHAW ST. M=12 TEKONSHA TRAIL H-6 WHISTLER DR. K—6
ALDERWOOD DR. F—13 BREAKWATER DR. D-15 CONIFER CIR. E-8 EASTWOOD DR. G—12 MADISON AVE. K=12% OAKDALE DR. 0-16 RABY RD. M-8 SHAWNEE TRAIL F—8 TERI TERRACE K—6 WHITE ASH LN. L-15
ALGOMA DR, B—11 BRECKINRIDGE DR. c-10 CONRAD DR. K—17* EDSON ST. M—12 MAGENTA CT. M—16% OAKENCLIFFE LN. R-8 RAINBOW CT. A—11 SHELDRAKE AVE. c-9 THAMES DR. K-12 WHITE OAKS DR. F-14
ALCONQUIN WAY -8 BREEZY POINT DR. B-11 COPPER CREEK DR. M—16% ELDERBERRY DR. B—6 HAGADORN RD A4 MAIDEN LN. =12 OAKLAWN RD. F-11 RAIN FOREST CIR. E-6* SHERBROOK WAY N-10 THISTLEWOOD RD. c-10 WHITE OWL WAY E-9
ALLEY ST. N—13+ BRENTWOOD AVE. J-5 COPPERHILL DR. F—6 ELK LN. B-10 Ne4 HALLENDALE RD.  L—13 JACOB MEADOWS DR, E—18 MALLARD ST. p—14* OAK POINTE CT. F-15 RAINDROP RD. 0—3x SHERWOOD RD. c-18 THISTLEDOWN PL. C—13* WHITEHALL DR. F5*
AMBASSADOR DR. A-13 BRIARCLIFF DR. G—4 CORAL WAY M=13 ELMWOOD DR. F—12 HAMILTON RD Hog G-11 JANICE LEE DR. F_ax MANITOU DR. G-10 OAK PARK TRAIL P14 RALEIGH DR. c-9 SHOALS DR. E-13 THORNGATE RD. Q-6 WHITEHILLS LAKES DR. P-6
AMBER DR. K—6 BRIARWICK CT. 0—4* COREOPSIS BLVD. A—6 EMERALD FOREST CIR.  K—7* HAMPTON PL. Ao JEANETTE 0—10* MANSFIELD DR. I-6 OAKWOOD DR. E-12 RANDALL ST. Q-12 SHOESMITH RD. 0-17 THRUSHWOOD CIR. C—11 WHITETAIL CIR. J-15
ANACOSTIA DR. J-13 BRIARWICK DR. 0—4 COREOPSIS CT. A—8 EMERALD LAKE DR. K—7% ; - - MAPLE HILL DR. 0-16 OKEMOS RD. A-8, 0-8 RAPHAEL RD. e SHORTWOOD CIR. 14 TIHART RD. Ko WD BLOSSON CT. =
HANNAH BLVD. H—4 JESSALEE CIR. K-8 MAPLE RIDGE RD L1 e OLIVER DR o1
APACHE DR. F-7 BRIDGEWATER CIR. p—7* COREOPSIS DR. A—6 EMILY LN. L-16 HARBOR CUT E_14 J0 DON DR 05 » : RAVEN CIR. D—10 SILKWOOD DR. F-13 TIMBER LANE ST. K=5 WILD CHERRY PATH E-9
APPLE VALLEY RD. A—11% BRIDGEWATER LN. p—7* CORNELL RD. M—14 ENDENHALL WAY P—3x HARDY AVE O3 10 PAaSS Py MARGATE LN. P-4 OLMSTED ST. 1-12 RED CEDAR RD. E-16% SILVERLEAF CT. L—15 TIMBER MEADOW CT. P-6 WILD GINGER TRAIL 0-15
ARAPAHO TRAIL  H—6 BROOK HAVEN LN. O—4x COTTAGE DR. P—14* ESOTERIC WAY H-4 HARDY DR. P14 JOLLY RD. Al A4 MARIETTA WAY b-9 ONEIDA DR. F-10 REDONDO DR. 0-16 SILVERWOOD DR. E-14 TIMBERVIEW LN. A-9 WILD HICKORY DR. L-7*
ARBOR DR. E-13 BROOKLINE CT. P—4* COUNTRY DR. 1-17 ESPERANZA CT. P—3* HARKSON DR 01 JOLLY OAK RD " AR MARINER LN. E-14 ORLANDO DR. L-13 REDWING DR. E-10 SIOUX WAY I-8 TIMES SQUARE DR. J—11 WILD OAK DR. L-7*
ARBUTUS DR. B_12 BRUIN DR. K—6 COUNTRY VIEW DR. c—11 ETHEL ST. G-14 HART ST 0_3 JoNQUIL LN, c—11 MARBOROUGH RD. G-12 OSAGE DR. F—10 REEF CT. D-13 SIRHAL DR. J=5 TITANIUM TRL. M—16%* WILD IRIS LN. L-10
ARDMORE AVE. G-8, H-9 BUCKDEN WAY 0—3* COUNTRYWAY DR. E. H-11* EVERETT LN. N-7 ) _ : _ MARMON CT. M—6* OSCODA RD. D-12 RESEARCH CIR. F-8 SKYLINE CT. 0-6 TOMAHAWK CIR. -9 WILDER CT. P—10
. HARVEY ST. N—11 JUNEBERRY LN. B-17 MARSH RD 69 R_11 OTSEGO DR B_15
ARROW HEAD RD. G—7 BUCKINGHAM RD. M—13 COUNTY LINE RD. R—2 EYDE PARKWAY H—4 HASLETT RD. M_15. M—6 . . OTerco or. ol REYNOLDS RD., E. P—12/P—14 SKYLINE DR. 0-5 TOMAHAWK RD. G-9 WILDER ST. P—10
ARUNDEL PLACE c—9 BUCKTHORN DR. o—-11 COVE CT. E-13 HATCH RD. E_1 MARTINIQUE CIR. L—6 OVERGLEN CT :7 REYNOLDS RD., W. P—11/P—12 SMALL ACRES LN. -6 TONAPAH TRAIL H—6 WILSHIRE RD. L—13
ASCOT PLACE L_14 BUGLERS WAY 0-5 COVENTRY CIR. N-8 HAVERSHAM DR, pERES K MARTINUS ST. N—11 : Q RIDGE ST b_11 SMITHFIELD AVE. N—4 TONAWANDA DR. M—13 WIND—N—WOOD DR. B-18
ASSOCIATION DR. B—O* BURCHAM DR. K—9, L-7 COYOTE CREEK DR. B-8 F HAWTHORNE LN. G-5 MAUMEE DR. F=7 RIDGEPOND PLACE R—8 SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N—9 TOWAR AVE. P—2 WINDREEF CT. D—-14
ASHLAND AVE c-9 BURNING BUSH DR. E-9 CRANE ST. P—14x HAZY LN c—g KALORAMA WAY J=13 MAXWELL CT. M—6* RIDGEWAY DR M_13 SNOW BERRY LN. B-17 TOWAR GARDENS CIR. p— 3+ WINDRUSH LN. P—6
ASTILBE DR. A—6 BUTTERCUP LN H-17 CRANWOOD CT. G-13% : KANSAS RD. A-7 MEADOW WOOD DR. Q-6 P N SOLAR WAY E-6 TOWNER RD. Q-9 WINDY HEIGHTS DR. c-7
g : B _ HEARTWOOD DR. F-6 s - RIVER GLEN DR. F-17 -°
ATHERTON WAY D_10 BUTTERNUT DR. F_g CREEK LANDING. M=10 FAIRHILLS DR. B—-10 HEATHER CIR -6 KAREN ANN DR. F—4 MEDINAH  DR. D—4 RIVER KNOLL DR. N—16 SONGBIRD POINTE L—-9 TRAILS END A—15 WINTERBERRY LN. B-18
AUTUMNWOOD LN. B—10 BUTTONWOOD DR. N=15 CREEKSTONE TRAIL F—6 FAIRLANE DR. F-5 HEATHER DR. e KASEY LN. L-16 MELLING WAY p—3* PADDOCK DR. G-13 RIVER TERRACE DR. Hea SONOMA  VISTA B-8 TRAILWOOD LN. c-1 WOOD KNOLL DR. M—16
AZTEC WAY -7 CREEKVIEW TERRACE ~ B—11 FARM LN. E-2 HEIRLOOM VIEW N_14 KENMORE DR. H-8 MELVILLE DR. K—6 PAIGE CT. M—6* RIVERWOOD DR. Fg SOPHIEA PKWY. E-6 TREETOP DR. G—13+ WOOD VALLEY DR. N—16
CREEKWOQOD LN. M-16 FARM MEADOWS CT. E-11 HEMMINGWAY DR c—10 KENNETH DR. F—ax MERCER DR. E-12 PANDA BEAR CIR. K—6 ROBINS WAY. B_7 SOUTH CRYSTAL COVE . R-—11 TRILLIUM CT. D17 WOODS EDGE DR.  ALDN. TWP.
. CREST ST. P—11 FARRINS PARKWAY B-—8* Emace e g KENOSHA TRAIL E-10 MEREFORD CT. p—7x PAR PL. c-6 ROCKWOOD DR, 6 S. WILD BLOSSOM CT.  L—7* TURNING LEAF LN. D-7 WOODCLIFFE LN. Q-7
CRESTWOOD CIR. N—4 FARRINGTON CT. 0—4x R ANDAD CT 55 KENT ST. H-8 MERIDIAN RD. A-18, L—18 PARK LAKE RD. -6, ROE ST, P71 SOUTHPORT CIR. E-8 TURNBERRY LN, D-17 WOODCRAFT RD. G-7
B CABARET TRL. B_13 CRESTWOOD DR. N—4 FENWICK CT. Q*7* HERRON RD. 6—5 KERNWOOD RD. R*7* METHODIST ST. H-9 R—6 PARTRIDGE ST. O—14* ROLLING HILLS DR. K—11 SOUTHRIDGE RD. 0-7 TWYCKINGHAM G—4%* WOODFIELD RD. F-9
BABBITT ST M—12 CADE ST. M—13 CROOKED CREEK RD. c-10 FIELDSTONE DR. B-8 HIAWATHA DR. aTo KEVERN WAY E-7 MICHAEL ST. P—1 PATRIOTS WAY N—5 ROLLING MEADOW LN.  H—18 SOUTHWOOD DR. N—5 TWINGING DR. J-13 WOODHILL DR. F-6
. CAHILL DR. K—6 CYPRESS ST. 0-11 FIFTH AVE. J—12% oK ORY 1SLAND DR - KEWANEE WAY F—7 MILENZ ST. P-13 PAWNEE CIR. G-9 ROSELAND AVE 5 SOWER BLVD. E-8 WOODLAKE CIR.  ALDN. TWP
BAKER ST. P—11 CALGARY BLVD. F—11 FLAMINGO AVE. M—13 HICKORYWOOD DR P KEWEENAW DR. G-11 MINOKA TRAIL G—11% PAWNEE TRAIL G-9 ROTHBURY LN. P_4* SPICEWOOD DR., N. G—14 WOODLAKE DR. ALDN. TWP
EQEEEB%E‘ON WAY %*5”* CAMBRIA DR. N_5 FOOTMAN DR. P-4 IEBEN LakE DR Wy KINAWA DR. D8, D11 MIRABEAU DR. F—11 PEBBLESTONE DR. F—11 ROXBURY AVE. c—g SPICEWOOD DR., S. G-14 U WOODLEAF CT. B—8
BANDERA LN 0:13 CAMPUS HILL DR. [—7* D FOREST HILLS DR. F=12 HIDDEN MEADOWS CT. Eo7 KINGS CROSS N. M—7 MISTYWOOD DR. G-13 PENOBSCOT DR. F—10 ROYAL OAK DR. 510 SPINNAKER LN. D—14 WOODMONT CIR. N—17
BARNSBURY RD N_7 CAMERON OAKS L-9 DANBURY WAY H_10% FOREST RD. E-1 HICH ST BT KINGS CROSS M=7 MIZZEN DR. D-14 PEPPER RIDGE DR. 011 ROYCE CT. M— 7 SPLICE CIR. D-13 UNIVERSITY PARK DR. ALDN.TW WOODSIDE DR. M—14
BASS ST : 012 CANOGA LN. M—16 DANBURY EAST H_10% FOSSUM LN. C—4 HIGHGATE AVE N—5 KINCSWOOD CIR. G-10 MOHAWK RD. I=7 PERCH ST. 0-12 RUTHERFORD AVE 0-3 SPRING LAKE DR. A=11 USIAK CIR E-6% WOODVILLE RD. L-12
. -12, CAPESIDE DR. E_7 SaNBUAY Jeat N FORSBERG DR. B-14 oL AND TeRRACE o KINGSWOOD DR. G-10 MOHICAN LN. H-6 PERRY RD. Q-12 : SPRING MILL DR. M—16 WOODWIND TRAIL 0-14
BAY MEADOWS CT. G-13 CAPTAINS WAY P_ 4% DAWN AVE o_6 FOSTER DR. P—11 HIGHWOOD ALACE 10 KITTANSET DR. C-4 MOJAVE CT. E-12 PHEASANT ST. 0—14* STAGECOACH DR. A=14 v WRIGHTWIND DR. F-14
BANYON TRAIL K-9 CARINO CT. P 3 DAWN AVE. S s FOX CHASE F—14 HLLCREST AvE e KNIGHTSFORD LN. I-16 MONTEBELLO AVE. N—11 PICADILLY DR. K-12 STAR FLOWER DR. L—10
BAULISTROL DR. C=5 CARLTON ST. M—13 OAYSPRING OF s FOX HOLLOW DR. B-8 LLCURVE AVE o1 KNOB HILL DR. B-8* MONTEREY AVE. M—13 PIKE ST. o-11 STARBOARD DR. D13 VALLEYBROOK DR. c=10
Eﬁigﬂgg&gg Mflg CARNOUSTIE DR. 6 DEL MAR DR, Fe FRANKLIN ST. M=12 HLLSDE DR 6112 KOALA DR. K-6 MONTESSORI F—6* PIMLICO PL. —12% S STILL VALLEY CIR. N—-5 VAN ATTA RD. A—16, M—16
BEAR LAKE DR‘ K:B CARRIAGE HILL CT. 0—4% DEVILLE CT : M—5* FRESNO WAY 0-9 HILLVIEW DR‘ M—14 KODIAK DR. K—6 MONTGOMERY CT. K—=11%* PINE CREEK CIR. P—11 STILL VALLEY DR. N—5 VENTURA PL. M—14
. B CARRIAGE HILL DR. 0— 4% DICKENS WAY N_7 . Tk MONTROSE AVE. H-8 PINE HOLLOW DR. Q-6 -~ STONEYCROFT DR. F—11 VERANDA PL. C—6*
BEAUMONT RD. D-3 HODGE ST. 0-11 MOORE ST 6_g SACRAMENTO WAY 0-9 -
- CAVALIER DR. B-9 _ N . PINE KNOLL DR. C—11 - STRAWBERRY LN. M—16 VICEROY DR. B—11
BEECH TREE [N.  B—10 DIXON CIR. C—10 HONEY CREEK CIR. N-16 SAGO WAY F—11 Y
- CENTRAL PARK DR, “io Don C o - MORNING GLORY DR. c-6 PINE RIDGE DR. M—14 _ SUGAR MAPLE LN. E-10 VICTORIAN HILLS DR. D-18
BEECHWOOD DR.  0-16 . 6 HORIZON DR. -4 L MOSS GLEN CIR M-16 SAMUEL OAKS DR. E-18
- CHAMBERLAIN DR. L—11* DOBIE RD A—11 C—11 o A . PIONEER TRAIL G-5 - SUMMERFIELD LN. 0-17 VILLACE DR. N—O* B
BELDING CT. c-9 Chnceal N =y . . HULETT RD. F—7, A=5 MOUNT HOPE RD. G—1. OB PIPER RD K15 SANDLEWOOD DR. c-9 2OMMERGATE [N 10 YORK WAY 0-7
BELVEDERE AVE. -12 CHANMING Wy b_10 DONOVAN PL. C-9 GARCIN DR. D—5* HUNTSVILLE DR. K=11%* LAC DU MONT DR. M—10 M_43 OF18 1-5 POLLARD AVE 0-3 SANDOWN CT. G—13* SUN RAPIDS DR. c_7 YOSEMITE DR. B-10
BELWOOD DR. B-9 CHANTILLY LN K_1o DONERAIL PL. G—13% GAYLORD C. SMITH CT. J=9 HURON HILL DR. G—7 LADY SLIPPER LN. L—10 M—78 N=5 R-10 POND DR. W, O—12% SANDRIDGE DR. E-9 SUNDANCE LN, 7 W YUMA TRAIL F-10
BENCA CIR. F—6* CHEBOYCAN RD £ DOWNING ST. K-12 GIBSON AVE. 0-3 HUTCHINSON o-10 LAFORET CIR. E-5 MYRTLE DR - PONDEROSA DR A—14 SAPPHIRE  CIR. J-8 SUNHOLLOW CT Q-10
BENHAM WAY E-6* CHEROKEE WAY. Fog DUNMORROW DR. G135 CIESBORO LN. J-13 HYACINTH ST. B—6* LAGOON DR. F-9 ' FONTCHARTRAIN DR £ s SAPPHIRE  LN. -8 2UNLOLLOW [N 1o WABANINGO RD. E-13 .
BENNETT RD. p-1, D=8 CHERRY HILL DR F—12 DURAEA ST M GLEN EYRIE DR. F=17 LAKE CT. N-T1 PORTER AVE 0.3 SARAN DR. £-12 SUNNY MEADOW CIR.  H-18 WABEEK DR. 610
BENSON DR. M—11 CHERRY TREE LN B 17 DUSTIN RD. E-6 GLEN OAK DR. A—11* LAKE LANSING RD. O-1, 0-12 POTTER ST. M—12 SARANAC LN. H-6 SUNSET AVE ' P14 WANDERING WAY B-13 ZAHARAS LN c_s
BENT TREE DR N—7 CHERRYWOOD DR. g GOLDEN CIR. K-7 LAKE DR Q-12, M~12 N POWDERHORN DR. B-10 SASHRBAN D el SUNWIND DR., W. c-6 WARDCLIFF DR, 6 ZEPHYR DR. c-6
BENTLEY CT. M— 7% CHIEF OKEMOS CIR. G- . GOLDENWOOD DR. E-13 LAKE DR., E. 0-11 POWELL RD. Ho12 SATINWOOD DR. F-13 SYLVAN GLEN RD. D_12 WASHINGTON HEIGHTS AVE.
BFUNA PARKWAY M—=10 CHIMNEY OAKS DR D_17 GOSSARD AVE. p_o% | LAKE ST. o-1 ) SCENIC LAKE DR. A=14 SWEETWOOD DR. iz G—1 )
BIBER ST. P1, P-4 CHIPPENDALE IR, B_1] GRAEBEAR TRL. p_7* LAKEVIEW ST. O—12% NAKOMA DR. G-8 SCHOOL ST. M—=12 SWEENEY DR c—4 Water Lilly Way B—8* * — PRIVATE DRIVE
BINGHAMTON DR. c—10 CHIPPEWA DR . 7 EAGLES WAY N—15 GORAND RIVER AVE. F-18, -5 LA MER LN. M—9* NASSAU ST. =12 SCIENCE PARKWAY E—-8 : WATERFORD CT. G—13%*
BIRCH BLUFF DR. B—10 CHIPPING CAMDEN LN \:16 EARLIGLOW LN. M-16 GRANDVIEW AVE. H—8 INDIAN GLEN DR. E-12 LAMPEN DR. L—-8 NATURE WAY H-18 SEBEWAING RD. E-13 WAUSAU RD. G—9
BIRCH ROW DR. 0-3 CIDER MILL DR T eo EAST ARBUTUS DR. A=12 GRAYSTONE DR. £—7 INDIAN HILLS DR. G-/ LEBARON CT. M—6+ NAUBINWAY RD. E-12 Q SEMINOLE DR. -8 WELLINGTON DR. G-16
BIRCHWOOD DR.  E—12 ' - EAST BENCA WAY E-6 GREEN LEAF ST. P—14* INDIAN WAY el LEE ST. P11 NAUTICAL DR. D14 SEMINOLE PLACE F-8 WENONAH DR. A=12
_ CIMARRON DR. c-10 EAST BROOKFIELD J-5 _ _ INDIANA RD. A-7* LEEWARD DR. £-13 NAVAHO TRAIL F—10 QUAIL ST. P-13 SENECA DR. c—11 WEST ARBUTUS DR. A—12
BIRD FARM LN. M—16 CIRCLE PINES CT o GREEN RD. M—15, R—18 INNKEERERS CT O
BISCAYNE WAY L-13 CLIFFDALE DR, M—14 EAST END CIR. M-—7 GREENCLIFF DR. -6 : - LELAND CIR. J-5 NEMOKE CT. L-11 QUARRY RD. L-8 SEQUOIA TRAIL G-6 . WEST BENHAM WAY E-7*
BLACKFOOT WAY  G—11* CONTON & oo EAST END DR. M=7 GREENFIELD PKWY. -5 IROQUIOS RD. -8 LENORE LN. 0—11% NEMOKE TRAIL L-11 SEVEN TRAILS CT. G—12% WEST GOLFRIDGE DR. 0-6
BLACKSTONE TRAIL G—11%* CLO\/ERDALE AVE 1 EAST GOLFRIDGE DR. 0—-6 OREENMAN ST. N=11 ISAAC  LN. 0-9 LINDEN DR. K—6 NESTOR CT. L—13 SEVILLE DR. E—-7 TACOMA BLVD 6-10 WEST HIAWATHA DR. A—12
BLISS ST. P—12 CLUB MERIDIAN DR g EAST HIAWATHA DR. A-12 GREENWOOD DR. E-12 ISLAND LAKE DR. P-6 LIVERANCE ST. G-8 NEW SALEM AVE. c-8 SHADOW LAWN CT. N—5 TACOMA R 210 WEST HIDDEN LAKE DR. K-8
BLOOMFIELD DR.  H—10 COMCH HOUSE DR O ax EAST HIDDEN LAKE DR.  K—7 IVYWOOD DR. F=13 LONG LEAF TRAIL E-9 NEWMAN_ RD. I-10, SHADOW LAWN DR. N-5 : - WEST LODGES DR. H—5%
BLUEBERRY LN.  K—17* Cobsers e % S EAST ISLAND LAKE DR. Q=6 LONGVIEW DR., W., E.  0-6 H-18 NEWTON RD. 0-8 SHADOW RIDGE E-6 TaEoE R o =D =9 WEST LONGVIEW DR. 0-6
BLUE HAVEN CT.  K—6 : - EAST LAKE DR.  M—13, P—13 LOON LN., B-6 NICOLE CIR. H-15 SHADYWOOD LN. D—11 Q : - WEST POND DR. C—12%
BLUE HAVEN DR.  J-6 COCHISE LN. G-6 EASTLODCES DR o LUFF CT. E-13 NORTH CRYSTAL COVE DRR-II Tamasaee OF 25 WEST REYNOLDS RD.  P—11
_ COLBY ST. N—-12 . - LUPINE CT. B-7 - : - WEST SLEEPY HOLLOW LN. N—9
BLUE LAC DR. M—9*
BLYTHEFIELD DR, N—5 COLEMAN RD. R-18 EAST MEADOWS CT. B-9* LUPINE DR. B-6 NORTH WILD BLOSSOM DR.L—7* TAOS CIR. B-&* WEST SUNWIND DR. c—6
BOIS ILE DR M—10 COLLEGE RD. A—-1, F-1 EAST POND DR. G—13* NOTE: PRVATE ROADS * HAVE AN ASTERISK LYNDHURST WAY M—10 NORTHVIEW DR. G—12 TAOS TRAIL B—-8
‘ COLONY DR. N—5 NORTHWIND DR. -5 TAPESTRY DR. c-6*

COLUMBIA ST. o-N




2021

2022

2021-2025 Pathway Master Plan Priority List

Project

Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL (Ph Trail along Red Grand River/Park
1 1) 20 Cedar River North Hagadorn Lake
At Haslett west of Van
Atta, and Central Park
Drive by new Farmer's
2 RRFP 12, 15 | Market Both
Trail within
Campus Hills apt
MSU- LL (Ph & Rysberg
3 2) 16 preserve N/A Grand River Okemos
MSU- LL (Ph
4 2b) 16 Okemos N/A Gaylord C Smith Old Interurban
East side south
of Lake Dr, west
MSU- LL (Ph 3 side north of
5 Connector) 10 Shaw Street laLake Dr. Hslett Lake Lansing Road
Miscll pathway | township
6 Repairs - wide
. . Proj . .
Priority Otlec.t Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL (Ph Trail along Red Grand River/Park
1 1) 20 Cedar River North Hagadorn Lake
East Lansing
Norther Tier
2 Connector 6 Towar West Lake Lansing Rd. Est Lansing City limits
MSU- LL (Ph Northwestern County ParkslGreen
3 3) 1,2, 11 | Along CE ROW side of CNRR Marsh/Interurban Road
Miscll pathway | township
4 Repairs - wide




2023

2024

2025

Project

Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
MSU- LL (Ph Northwestern County Parks /Green
1 3) 1,2, 11 | Along CE ROW side of CNRR Marsh/Interurban Road
Miscll pa?hway Township
2 Repairs - wide
o Project . .
Priority . . Section Street Side From To
Description
System Ga
1 Y P 9 Okemos West Raby Road Existing pathway
2 System Gap 3 Marsh East W Reynolds South of Mack
East of Crooked West of Copper
3 System Gap 12 Haslett North Creek Creek Way
Miscll pa?hway Township
4 Repairs - wide
. . Project . .
Priority e . Section Street Side From To
Description
1 System Gap 5 Park Lake East Lake Lansing Rd Pine Hollow
Miscll pathway | township
2 Repairs - wide




	March 18 2021 Transportation Commission Agenda
	January 21 2021 Meridian Transportation Commission Minutes - DRAFT
	Transportation Commission MNRTF memo 03_16_2021
	Transportation Commission Resolution Phase III.pdf
	MSU to Lake Lansing Pathway Phase III
	RESOLUTION of SUPPORT


	2021 MASTER PLAN-DRAFT 1
	2021-2025 Priority List



